UPPER MAKEFIELD TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT

1076 Eagle Road EMERGENCY: 911
Newtown, PA 18940 Non-Emergency: (215) 328-8524

il
o Office: (215) 968-3020

Mark E Schmidt Fax: (215) 968-3618
Chief of Police Email: UMTPD@aol.com
TO: UPPER MAKEFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: MARK F. SCHMIDT — CHIEF OF POLICE
DATE: 09/02/2025
RE: MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

MOTOR CARRIER ENFORCEMENT

July 16, the team met on RT332 and Campus Drive in Newtown Township. During the
detail, 6 commercial vehicles were inspected yielding only 4 written warnings.

July 30, the team met on RT 413 and Fox Hill Drive. 8 commercial vehicles were
inspected yielding 3 traffic citations, 8 warnings, 4 out of service violations with one
truck taken out of service.

August 13, the team met on RT 332 and Lindenhurst Road. 8 commercial vehicles were
inspected yielding 5 traffic citations, 13 written warnings, 2 vehicle placed out of service

with one vehicle towed from the scene

TRaCs report

In addition to the included monthly statistical reports found at the end of this report from
Detective Moore, the Officers using the TRaCs system issued the following for July
2025, 118 warnings, 40 citations, 3 non-traffic citations and investigated 5 reportable
accidents.





